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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: August 6, 2012 (COW) (Bof T) Date: September 6, 2012
TITLE: Dogs Registration Text Amendment

SUBMITTED BY: David P. Gorman, Assistant Director of Public Works

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A recommendation from the Environmental Concerns Committee to amend the Village Code regarding the
registration of dogs.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Reduction in revenue of $4,410.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X e Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X i Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




“890.19 REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT.

No dog shall be registered under §90.13 unless a rabies vaccination number, along with
the date of the vaccination and the name, address and phone number of the vaccinating
veterinarian is provided.”

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on from and after its

adoption, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

Passed on first reading this ~ day of ,2012.

First reading waived by action of the Board of Trustees this _ day of
,2012. |

Passed on second reading this  day of , 2012, pursuant to a

roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS

ABSENT:

APPROVED by me this day of , 2012.

Village President
ATTEST:

Brigitte O’Brien

Village Clerk

Published by me in pamphlet form this ___ day of . ,2012.
Brigitte O’Brien
Village Clerk



